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Matilda Sanders

From: Jeff Bates

Sent:  Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:06 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang; Shalonda Hopkins, Adam Teitzman; Mark Long £§8¢
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120185

Thanks, Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:55 AM
To; Jeff Bates

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120185

Thank you for letting us know, Jeff. Per this e-mail, CLK will remove Company Codes TJ642 and TI653 from Docket
120185 and will replace it with just the names of the wireless companies, Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Nextel South Corp.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:48 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 120185

Since | don't know who the correct recipient should be. ..

Sprint Spectrum and Nextel South are wireless companies, and the two IXC companies should be removed from this docket and
list of utilities.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32389-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

7/12/2012
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Thanks, Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:55 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120185

Thank you for letting us know, Jeff. Per this e-mail, CLK will remove Company Codes TJ642
and TI653 from Docket 120185 and will replace it with just the names of the wireless
companies, Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Nextel South Corp.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:48 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 120185

Since | don't know who the correct recipient should be...

Sprint Spectrum and Nextel South are wireless companies, and the two IXC companies should be
removed from this docket and list of utilities.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSiONERS:' A OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN g ANNCOLE

ﬁ?gﬂﬁi SDGAR ; COMMISSION CLERK
850)413-6770

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 30

JULE L BROWN

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Re: Docket No. 120185-TP

Dear Mr. McDornell:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of amendment to the
interconnection and reciprocal compensation agreement by and between Northeast Florida
Telephone Company, Inc. and Sprint Spectrum, L.P. and Nextel South, Corp., which was filed in
this office on July 3, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is

conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199,

N

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.Roridapsc.com Tnternet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us
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